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Luis Montoya

From: Nick Martin <nmartin@CromCorp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 11:33 AM
To: Luis Montoya; Cameron Kenyon
Cc: Kathy Turben; Linda Valdez
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXT]CROM - Revised Proposal - Hollywood, FL 20250251

Yes, we agree. 
 
Nick Martin | South Florida Region Lead  

 
2090 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd., Suite 304, West Palm Beach, FL 33409 
(C) 352.538.0719 (F) 352.372.6209 
nmartin@cromcorp.com | www.cromcorp.com 
 

From: Luis Montoya <LMONTOYA@hollywoodfl.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 11:25 AM 
To: Cameron Kenyon <ckenyon@CromCorp.com> 
Cc: Nick Martin <nmartin@CromCorp.com>; Kathy Turben <kturben@CromCorp.com>; Linda Valdez 
<lvaldez@CromCorp.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXT]CROM - Revised Proposal - Hollywood, FL 20250251 
 

Hi Cameron, 

We need CROM to agree to the city's terms and conditions. The document is attached. This requirement 
is separate from the Sole Source letter and COI. 

A quick email reply from CROM stating "yes, we agree" will confirm their acceptance. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Luis Montoya 
Public Utilities Manager-Water Treatment Plant 
Public Utilities 
P.O. Box 229045 
Hollywood, FL 33022 

 

Email:  LMONTOYA@hollywoodfl.org  

Telephone:  954-967-4230  

 

www.HollywoodFL.org 

     
  

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from lmontoya@hollywoodfl.org. Learn why this is important   


